
HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 AND THE 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 

 

 

 
 

 

City of Westminster 
 

  
 

Committee Agenda 
 

Title: 
 

 Licensing Sub-Committee (3) 

   

Meeting Date: 
 

 Thursday 22nd September, 2016 

   

Time: 
 

 10.00 am 

   

Venue: 
 

 Rooms 5, 6 & 7 - 17th Floor, Westminster City Hall, 64 
Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6 QP 

   

Members: 
 

 Councillors: 
 

 

  Melvyn Caplan (Chairman) 
Heather Acton 
Murad Gassanly 

 

 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting 
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda 
 
Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the 
ground floor reception at City Hall from 9.00am.  If you have 
a disability and require any special assistance please 
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in 
advance of the meeting. 
 

   

T
 

 An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone 
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter.  If you require 
any further information, please contact the Committee 
Officer, Jonathan Deacon. 
 
Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk  Tel: 020 7641 2783 
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

http://www.westminster.gov.uk/


 

 

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of 
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.  
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of 
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact 
the Director of Law in advance of the meeting please. 
 

AGENDA 

PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)  

1.   MEMBERSHIP  

 To report any changes to the membership. 
 

 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal 
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda. 
 

 

 Licensing Applications for Determination 
 

 

1.   PICTURE MARYLEBONE, BASEMENT AND GROUND 
FLOOR, 19 NEW CAVENDISH STREET, W1 

(Pages 1 - 22) 

 App 
No 

Ward/ 
Cumulative 
Impact 
Area 

Site Name 
and 
Address 

Application Licensing 
Reference 
Number 

1. Marylebon
e High 
Street / not 
in 
cumulative 
impact 
area 

Picture 
Marylebon
e, 
Basement 
And 
Ground 
Floor, 19 
New 
Cavendish 
Street, W1 

Variation 16/07748/LIPV 

 
 

 

2.   GEORGIAN HOUSE HOTEL, 37 ST GEORGE'S DRIVE, SW1 (Pages 23 - 44) 

 App 
No 

Ward/ 
Cumulative 
Impact 
Area 

Site Name 
and 
Address 

Application Licensing 
Reference 
Number 

2. Warwick / 
not in 
cumulative 

Georgian 
House 
Hotel, 37 

New 15/11488/LIPN 

 



 
 

 

impact 
area 

St 
George’s 
Drive, 
SW1 

 
 

3.   FRANKIE & BENNY'S, 20-21 LEICESTER SQUARE, WC2 (Pages 45 - 66) 

 App 
No 

Ward/ 
Cumulative 
Impact 
Area 

Site Name 
and 
Address 

Application Licensing 
Reference 
Number 

3. St James’s 
/ West End 
Cumulative 
Impact 
Area 

Frankie & 
Benny's, 
20-21 
Leicester 
Square, 
WC2 

New 16/07182/LIPN 

 
 

 

4.   CHIQUITOS, 20-21 LEICESTER SQUARE, WC2 (Pages 67 - 96) 

 App 
No 

Ward/ 
Cumulative 
Impact 
Area 

Site Name 
and 
Address 

Application Licensing 
Reference 
Number 

4. St James’s 
/ West End 
Cumulative 
Impact 
Area 

Chiquitos, 
20-21 
Leicester 
Square, 
WC2 

New 16/07182/LIPN 

 
 

 

5.   TAPE, BASEMENT, 17 HANOVER SQUARE, W1 (Pages 97 - 
120) 

 App 
No 

Ward/ 
Cumulative 
Impact 
Area 

Site Name 
and 
Address 

Application Licensing 
Reference 
Number 

5. West End / 
not in 
cumulative 
impact 
area 

Tape, 
Basement, 
17 
Hanover 
Square, 
W1 

Variation 16/07553/LIPV 

 
 

 



 
 

 

6.   BRITISH SEX SHOP, BASEMENT, 8 GREEN'S COURT, W1 (Pages 121 - 
140) 

 App 
No 

Ward Site Name 
and 
Address 

Application Licensing 
Reference 
Number 

6. West End  British Sex 
Shop, 
Basement, 
8 Green's 
Court, W1 

Application 
to renew 
sex 
establishme
nt licence 

16/05871/LISE
XR 

 
 

 

 
 
Charlie Parker  
Chief Executive 
16 September 2016 
 



 
 

 

In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following: 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where 
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to 
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance 
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
LIVE MUSIC ACT 2012 
 
The Live Music Act amends the Licensing Act 2003 by: 

 
 removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between 

8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons on premises 
authorised by a premises licence or club premises certificate to supply alcohol for 
consumption on the premises (at a time when those premises are open for the 
purposes of being used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises), 
subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose conditions about live music 
following a review of a premises licence or club premises certificate 
  

 removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between 
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons in workplaces not 
otherwise licensed under the 2003 Act (or licensed only for the provision of late 
night refreshment)  

 
 removing the licensing requirement for unamplified live music taking place between 

8am and 11pm in any place, subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose 
conditions about live music following a review of a premises licence or club 
premises certificate relating to premises authorised to supply alcohol for 
consumption on the premises 

  
 removing the licensing requirement for the provision of entertainment facilities 

  
 widens the licensing exemption for live music that is integral to a performance of 

Morris dancing or dancing of a similar type, so that the exemption applies to both 
live or recorded music instead of just unamplified live music in that instance. 



 
 

 

CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES  
(As set out in the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)  
 
•   For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises: 

 
Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight 
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30 
Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30. 

 
• For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises: 

 
Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00 
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30. 

 
•   For premises for the provision of other licensable activities: 
 

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight 
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30 
Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30. 

 



            

 City of Westminster 

 

 

 

 
Item No:   

 
   

Date:  22.09.2016 
   

Licensing Ref No:  16/07748/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation 
   

Title of Report:  Picture Marylebone 
Basement And Ground Floor 
19 New Cavendish Street 
London 

   

Report of:  Director of Public Protection and Licensing 
   

Wards involved:  Marylebone High Street 
   

Policy context:  City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy  
 

   

Financial summary:  None 
   

Report Author:  Mr David Sycamore 
Senior Licensing Officer 

   

Contact details  Telephone: 020 7641 8556  
Email: dsycamore@westminster.gov.uk 

 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
Report 

page 1

Agenda Item 1



 
1. Application 

 
1-A Applicant and premises 

 

Application Type: Variation of a Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003 
 

Application received 
date: 

22 July 2016 

Applicant: Act Restaurants Limited 

Premises: Picture Marylebone 

Premises address: Basement and Ground 
Floor 
19 New Cavendish 
Street 
London 
W1G 9TZ 

Ward: 
 

Marylebone  

Cumulative 
Impact Area: 

No  

Premises description: 
 

This is a small restaurant on a busy high street. It backs 
onto a residential area.  

Variation description: The application is to extend the times alcohol can be sold 
until 23:00hrs on Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday. No 
late night refreshment had been sought.  
 
The application also seeks to reduce the sale of alcohol 
and opening hours from 11:00hrs till 11:30hrs Monday to 
Saturday. (A reduction of 30 minutes)Sunday remains 
unchanged.  
 
The application seeks to allow for a limited number of 
tables and chairs to be used outside on the private 
forecourt.  

Premises licence history: 
 

Please see appendix 3 

Applicant submissions: Agreement to proposed conditions with Environmental 
Health and the reduction of hours. No further documents. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 2



 
 

1-B Current and proposed licensable activities, areas and hours 
 

Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 

On or off sales Current : Proposed: 

On and off On and off 

 Current  
Hours 

Proposed  
Hours 

Licensable Area 

Start: End: Start: End: Current: Proposed: 

Monday 11:00 22:30 11:30 23:00 Whole premises No change.  

Tuesday 11:00 22:30 11:30 23:00 

Wednesday 11:00 22:30 11:30 23:00 

Thursday 11:00 23:00 11:30 23:00 

Friday 11:00 23:00 11:30 23:00 

Saturday 11:00 23:00 11:30 23:00 

Sunday 11:00 22:30 11:00 22:30 

Seasonal 
variations/ 
Non-standard 
timings: 

Current: Proposed: 

n/a n/a 

n/a n/a 

 
 

Hours premises are open to the public 
 

 Current  
Hours 

Proposed  
Hours 

Premises Area 

Start: End: Start: End: Current: Proposed: 

Monday 11:00 22:30 11:30 23:00 Whole premises No change  

Tuesday 11:00 22:30 11:30 23:00 

Wednesday 11:00 22:30 11:30 23:00 

Thursday 11:00 23:00 11:30 23:00 

Friday 11:00 23:00 11:30 23:00 

Saturday 11:00 23:00 11:30 23:00 

Sunday 11:00 22:30 11:00 22:30 

Seasonal 
variations/ 
Non-standard 
timings: 

Current: Proposed: 

n/a n/a 

n/a n/a 

 

1-C Layout alteration 
 

No change.  

 
 
 
 
 

page 3



 

1-D Conditions being varied, added or removed 
 

Condition Proposed variation 

25. There shall be no outside tables and 
chairs at any time. 

 To be removed.  

Adult entertainment: Current position: Proposed position: 

n/a n/a 

 
2. Representations 

 

2-A Responsible Authorities 
 

Responsible 
Authority: 

Licensing Authority  

Representative:  Miss Claire Hayes  

Received:  
 

18.08.2016 

As a responsible authority under section 13 (4) of the Licensing Act 2003 as amended 
under the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011 the Licensing Authority have 
considered your application in full. The Licensing Authority has concerns in relation to 
this application and how the premises would promote the Licensing Objectives:  
  
•           Public Nuisance  
•           Prevention of Crime & Disorder  
•           Public Safety  
•           Protection of Children from Harm 
 
As it stands the application does contravene Westminster’s Statement of Licensing 
Policy HRS1. The application is requesting the sale of alcohol on the premises between 
11:30 to 00:00 Monday to Saturday. 
 
Policy HRS1 states at paragraph 2.3.2: “It is the intention to generally grant licences… 
where the hours when customers are permitted to be on the premises are within the 
‘core hours’ as set out in Policy HRS1. This is not a policy to refuse applications for 
longer hours than the core hours and consideration will in all cases be given to the 
individual merits of an application. Where a proposal is made to operate outside these 
core hours each application will be considered on its merits against the criteria as set 
out in paragraph (ii) (of Policy HRS1)”. 
 
The current application is beyond core hours on Monday to Thursday by 30 minutes. 
 
Additionally, your application is for sale of alcohol beyond 23.00 and condition 28 on the 
premises licence requires the sale of alcohol to be ancillary to a full table meal.  The 
current licence does not include Late Night Refreshment and the application has not 
requested it to be added.    
  
Please therefore accept this as a formal representation, further details will be provided 
in due course including a discussion relating to conditions. In the meantime, please 
provide a suitable date to arrange a site visit. 
 

page 4



Responsible 
Authority: 

Environmental Health  

Representative: Anil Drayan 
 

Received: 
 

16.08.2016 

 
The applicant is seeking the following variation: 
 
To change the hours for the provision of Alcohol for both ‘On’ and ‘Off’ the premises so that it 
is a later start time but also finishing later becoming from 11:30 to 00:00 hours Monday to 
Saturday.  

 
To remove condition 25 from the licence. 

 
I wish to make the following representations: 
 
The change for later hours requested for the provision of Alcohol for both ‘On’ and ‘Off’ the  
premises may lead to an increase in Public Nuisance in the area. 

 
The removal of condition 25 may lead to an increase in Public Nuisance in the area 

 
Environmental Health agrees the contradictory nature of conditions 12 and 25 needs to 
be clarified. 
 
Environmental Health also makes the following additional comments: 
 

The applicant is reminded that, as the premises operates as a restaurant, any service of hot  
food and hot drink after 23:00 hours requires the licensable activity of ‘Provision of Late 
Night Refreshment’ to be included on the licence. 

 
As this is currently not on the licence and has not been applied for this application is  
recommended to be withdrawn and a re-application submitted by also including a request for 
this licensable activity to be added to the licence. 

 
The applicant is advised to contact the undersigned to arrange a site visit to discuss the 
above issues. 
 

 
 

Responsible 
Authority: 

Metropolitan Police  

Representative: Pc Lewis 

Received: 
 

16.08.2016 

With reference to the above application I am writing to inform you that the Police, as 
Responsible Authority, object to your application for the variation of the Premises 
Licence as it is our belief that if granted the application may undermine the 
Licensing Objectives contained in the 2003 Licensing Act. 

 
Our objections relate to the following: 

 

page 5



 There are insufficient conditions offered to promote the licensing objectives

 Further information is required to properly assess this application

2-B Other Persons 

Name: Peter Farren 

Address and/or Residents 
Association: 

5 Westmoreland Street 
London 
W1G 8PJ 

Status: Valid In support or opposed: Opposed 

Received: 18.08.2016 

Extensions on to the pavement are wholly undesirable. They are impossible to manage, 
and, as is seen nightly in the case of the Cavendish, a few yards east, they invariably 
stray further onto the pavement than has been agreed, making it difficult and sometimes 
dangerous to pass by, when forced into the road 

They also increase noise levels for residents. 

In my submission, the first was a mistake - but that should not be regarded as a 
precedent whereby as many as apply can be permitted 

Name: ............................................                

Address and/or Residents 
Association: 

 ................................................... 

Status: Valid In support or opposed: Opposed 

Received: 15.08.2016 

We live in the same block, Kingsley Lodge, than this restaurant, on the first floor and 
have a common wall with this premise. Kingsley Lodge is a very quiet residential block, 
with few shops on the ground floor, away from the busy Marylebone High Street. Since 
the opening of the restaurant Picture on the 4th of July 2016, we have been suffering 
from a strong nuisance coming from this restaurant. 

They have repeatedly not complied with the term of their existing license (Annex 2, 
conditions: 10 and 11) by leaving the back windows of the restaurant open which 
creates a very strong noise due to the resonance in the backyard of the building 
meaning we needed to keep our windows closed which is clearly unacceptable. We 
have notified Westminster Noise team several times of the constant breach of the term 
of the license and once contacted by the noise team they were closing 
down the windows but leaving them open the day after… this restaurant is absolutely 
not respectful of the residential neighbourhood and orders from Westminster. It is also 
frequent that when they close down their 
kitchen late in the evening they empty the bins in the courtyard or have staff discussing 

page 6

nnelson
Highlight

nnelson_1
Highlight



outside which give further nuisance.. 
 
In addition, when the restaurant is busy in the evening we can clearly hear background 
noise through the walls of the bedroom of our children because the sound insulation of 
the premise is not sufficient. We have notified this issue to their landlord but no action 
has been taken so far. 
 
Consequently, we object to the proposed variation which can only increase the 
nuisance caused by this restaurant: 
 
-        by extending the opening hours of premises that don’t benefit from proper sound 
insulation and is likely to create further nuisance to the neighbourhood 
 
-        by leaving tables and chairs outside the premise until midnight while residents are 
living above which would be in contradiction with the term of the license Annex 2- 
Condition 10. 
 
A further update received – received 15.09.2016 
 
1.      The new restaurant has not demonstrated a good sense of complying with its 
licence (For instance:  Windows shall be kept closed after 9 pm)– during the whole July 
month, they kept leaving the windows of the back of the restaurant open which was 
creating a substantial noise nuisance in the back courtyard of the building to such an 
extent that we could not open our back windows anymore. I mentioned the issue to 
them, to their landlord and to Westminster noise nuisance many times and strangely 
they finally decided to keep them closed once they applied for this variation of the 
license. I believe the covenant to keep the windows closed should by the way be 
extended to be at any time and not only after 9 pm 
 
2.      I am still objecting to the extension of the hours from 10.30 pm to 11 pm until they 
sort out the sound insulation of the premises. When the restaurant is busy, which is 
fortunately for us not every night, we can clearly hear background noise through the 
wall in the bedroom where my children are sleeping. I have notified the issue to the 
landlord who discussed with the restaurant but no action has been taken so far. They 
are in breach of their existing covenant  “No noise shall emanate from the premises nor 
vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a 
nuisance.”  Honestly, I think their opening hours should even be reduced until they fix 
this issue 
 

Name: Cllr Scarborough 

Address and/or Residents 
Association 

City Hall  

Status: Valid In support of opposed: Opposed 

Received:  
 

13.08.2016 

 
I am writing to object to with regard to the above extension of opening hours, to beyond 
Core Hours, as this will be contrary to WCC's licensing objectives, namely the 
prevention of public nuisance. New Cavendish Street is in the heart of the Marylebone 
Village which is hugely residential.  
 

page 7



 To allow this restaurant to serve alcohol beyond Core Hours would set a precedent, as 
there are numerous other restaurants in the area close by. Many of whom actually such 
as the Cavendish Wine Bar, Cote, close at 11pm. 
 
The clause regarding tables and chairs obviously need re wording but I would also 
request that alcohol is only served outside by Waiter/waitress service, to persons 
seated at tables, that this is ancillary to food and the tables and chairs  be rendered 
unusable by 11pm. 
 

Name: Nicholas McGill 

Address and/or Residents 
Association 

20a De Walden Street 
London 
w1g 8rn 

Status: 
 

Valid In support or opposed: Opposed  

Received: 18.08.2016  

Number 19 New Cavendish Street backs onto De Walden Street a 100% residential 
street. The premises has large windows (open in summer)and an open area backing 
onto De Walden Street. Extension of the permitted licensing hours will inhibit my 
freedom to sleep after 11pm, use of the outside are or keeping windows open after 
9.30pm would serious effect our quiet enjoyment of living in de walden street. I 
therefore object. Chairs and tables being used after 11pm on New Cavendish street will 
also lead to unacceptable noise for local residents. I do not object to them having chairs 
and tables on the pavement but their use after 9.30pm in the evening. 
 

Name: Dr Nicholas Merthyr Day 

Address and/or Residents 
Association 

10 De Walden Street 

Status: 
 

Valid In support or opposed: Opposed 

Received: 01.08.2016 

 
I am writing to object, in the strongest possible terms, to the proposed extension of the 
licensing hours at Picture Restaurant. 
 
I live a few feet immediately behind the restaurant in De Walden Street, at first and 
second floor. Due to the close proximity of the restaurant and the solid brick wall outside 
of the basement kitchen doors, sound is channelled up between the buildings. Every 
sound in both the restaurant room and the kitchen is transmitted directly and clearly to 
our flat. I can hear every single rattle of plates, cutlery, pots and pans, and diner’s 
conversation, even with all my windows closed. 
 
This nuisance noise starts early in the morning from the kitchen and already continues 
to after midnight when the kitchen is still clearing up. 
The property where the restaurant is located is totally unsuitable for restaurant usage, 
due to the close siting of neighbouring domestic buildings. It should never have been 
granted a license in the first place, nor the construction of the large extractor duct which 
emits a loud buzzing noise 24hrs a day. 
 

page 8



The suggestion of extending the licensing hours to midnight would mean noise pollution 
from circa 7am to 1am, leaving only six hours during the night in which to try and sleep. 
This is totally unacceptable. 
 
Marylebone has become a prime location, and an extremely expensive one, and 
residents expect protection from commercial interests creating a constant disturbance. 
 
If you would care to come and have a site visit to see the scale of the problem, please 
contact me. 
 

Name: Lorraine Goodhew 

Address and/or Residents 
Association 

20A De Walden St  
London 

Status: 
 

Valid In support or opposed: Opposed 

Received: 15.08.2016 

 
Re opening hours - this is a residential area. Extending the opening hours to 0.00 
means that people will be leaving and making a noise up to 1 a.m. These hours are 
longer than those at nearby Cavendish where there is already considerable noise from 
customers at the outside tables. 23.00 is a reasonable time for closing bearing in mind 
that there are flats above the restaurant, to the rear of the restaurant and opposite the 
restaurant. 
 

 
 
 
 
3. Policy & Guidance 

 

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy 
apply: 
 

Policy HRS 1applies 
 
 
 
Policy RNT 1 applies  
 
 
 
 
Policy PB1 applies 

(II)Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below 
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other 
relevant policies. 

Applications will generally be granted and reviews determined, 
subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and 
CH1.  
 

Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that 
the proposal meets the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, 
PN1 and CH1.  

 
 
 
 
 

page 9



 
 
 
 
 
4. Appendices 

 

Appendix 1 
 

Premises plans 

Appendix 2 
 

Applicant supporting documents  

Appendix 3 
 

Premises history 
 

Appendix 4 
 

Proposed conditions 

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity 
 

 

Report author: Mr David Sycamore 
Senior Licensing Officer 

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 8556 
Email: dsycamore@westminster.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the 
background papers please contact the report author. 
 

Background Documents – Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 
 

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A 
 

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing  
Policy  

7th January 2016 

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of  
the Licensing Act 2003  

March 2015 

4 Objections from EH,Police and LA  August 2016 

5 Objections from residents August 2016 

6 Email From LA to applicant September 2016  

7 Notice of Hearings to all  September 2016 

8 Email from EH to applicant  September 2016 

9 Email from applicant to LA – agreed and 
withdrawn parts of the application. 

September 2016 

 
 

 
 

page 10



 
 

 
 

Premises Plans          Appendix 1 
 

 
 

 
 

page 11



 
 
 
 

Applicant Supporting Documents       Appendix 2 
 

None. 
 

page 12



Appendix 3 
 

Licence & Appeal History  
 

 

 
Application 
 

 
Details of 
Application 

 
Date Determined 

 
Decision 

14/07476/LIPN New Premises 10.10.2014 Granted (GDA) 

15/10287/LIPT Transfer 16.12.2915 Granted (GDA) 

16/05807/LIPT Transfer  27.06.2016 Granted (GDA) 

16/05811/LIPDPS Vary DPS 21.06.2016 Granted (GDA) 

 
There is no appeal history 

page 13



Appendix 4 
 

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS 
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING  
 
 
When determining an application for a variation of a premises licence under the provisions of 
the Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, 
grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule. 
 
At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations 
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating 
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions, 
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or 
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority 
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing 
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and 
have not necessarily been agreed 
 
Conditions: On Current Licence -  
 
Mandatory: 
 

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated 
premises supervisor in respect of this licence. 

 
2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises 

supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is 
suspended. 

 
3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a 

person who holds a personal licence. 
 
4.          (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do 

not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in 
relation to the premises. 

 
(2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of 

the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the 
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on 
the premises— 

 
(a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 

require or encourage, individuals to; 
 

(i)  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink 
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the 
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or 
supply alcohol), or 

(ii)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise); 

page 14



 
(b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed 

or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective; 

 
(c)  provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a 
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective; 

 
(d)  selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 

flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to 
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

 
 (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other 

than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by 
reason of a disability). 

 
5.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on 

request to customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
6.          (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 

ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises 
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

 
(2)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence 

must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in 
accordance with the age verification policy. 

 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person 

to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the 

policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 

bearing their photograph, date of birth and either— 

 (a)  a holographic mark, or 

 (b)  an ultraviolet feature. 

 
7.  The responsible person must ensure that— 

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 

consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied 

having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely 

closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures— 

  (i)  beer or cider: ½ pint;  

(ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

   (iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

page 15



 
(b)  these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed 

material which is available to customers on the premises; and 
 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the 

quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these 
measures are available. 

 
A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise 
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any 
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated 
premises supervisor.  For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or 
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to 
prevent the supply of alcohol. 
 
8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption 

on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
 
8(ii) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above - 
 

(a)  "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties 
Act 1979; 

 
(b)  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - 

 
P = D+(DxV) 

 
Where - 

  
(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 

the duty     were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol, and 

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol 
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or 
supply of the alcohol; 

 
(c)  "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there 

is in force a premises licence - 
   

(i)  the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a 

licence, or 
(iii)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of    

alcohol under such a licence; 
 

(d)   "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there 
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club 
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or 
officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

 

page 16



(e)  "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the 
Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

 
8(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from 

this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph 
rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 
8(iv).     (1)  Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by 

Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from 
the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a 
change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 
days beginning on the second day. 

 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
9. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall 

be available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises. 

 
10. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through 

the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance. 
 
11. All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 21:00 hours, or at any 

time when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access 
and egress of persons. 

 
12. Alcohol consumed outside the premises building shall only be consumed by 

patrons seated at tables. 
 
13. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed 

containers only, and shall not be consumed on the premises. 
 
14. Sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall only be supplied with, 

and ancillary to a take-away meal. 
 
15. The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only. 
 
16. A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where 

the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic 
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with 
the PASS Hologram. 

 
17. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to 

smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them. 
 
18. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits and all areas used for smoking 

requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and businesses and 
leave the area quietly. 

 

page 17



19. All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 
30 minutes before the scheduled collection times. 

 
20. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed 

from or placed in outside areas between 2300 hours and 0800 hours on the 
following day. 

 
21. The number of persons permitted in the premises at any one time (including 

staff) shall not exceed 90 persons. 
 
22. No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 2300 hours and 0800 

hours on the following day. 
 
23. There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at 

all times, except when the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual 
Entertainment Venue licence. 

   
24. During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure 

sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or 
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and 
that this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected 
and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by 
close of business. 

 
25. There shall be no outside tables and chairs at any time. To be deleted 
 
26. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per 

the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry 
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person 
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst 
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when 
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum 
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be 
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer 
throughout the preceding 31 day period. 

 
27. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the 

CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open.  
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer 
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when 
requested. 

 
28. The premises shall only operate as a restaurant (i) in which customers are 

shown to their table, (ii) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress 
service only, (iii) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that 
are prepared on the premises and are served and consumed at the table using 
non disposable crockery, (iv) which do not provide any take away service of food 
or drink for immediate consumption, (v) which do not provide any take away 
service of food or drink after 23.00, and (vi) where alcohol shall not be sold, 
supplied, or consumed on the premises otherwise than to persons who are 
seated in the premises and bona fide taking substantial table meals there and 

page 18



provided always that the consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to 
taking such meals. 

 
29. Notwithstanding condition 28, customers are permitted to take from the premises 

part consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to their meal. 
 
30. Notwithstanding condition 28, alcohol may be supplied and consumed prior to 

their meal by up to a maximum of 20 seated persons in the basement bar area 
(designated on the plan) dining at the premises at any one time. 

 
31. A Challenge 21 or Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the 

premises where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised 
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of 
age card with the PASS Hologram. 

 
32. There shall be no self service of alcohol. 
 
33. A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should 

include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of 
staff who refused the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the 
premises by the police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times 
whilst the premises are open. 

 
34. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to 

smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them. 
 
Proposed by Environmental Health  
 
 
35. All tables and chairs shall be removed from the outside private forecourt area or 

rendered unusable by 21.00 hours each day 
 
36. The number of tables and chairs in the outside private forecourt shall be limited 

to 3 tables and 6 chairs. 
 
37. The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons using the outside 

tables and chairs and/or smoking outside the premises do so in an orderly 
manner and are supervised by staff so as to ensure that there is no public 
nuisance or obstruction of the public highway. 

 
38. Staff shall not use the rear courtyard as a recreational place, such as for 

smoking, at any time   
 
 

page 19



 

Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity  Appendix 5 
 
 

 
 
 
 

page 20



Premises within 75 metres of Vegan Hippo, 52 Rupert Street, W1D 6DS 

p/n Name of Premises Premises Address Licensed Hours 

    

4807 
 

The Fat Of The Land 
Public House 
 

35 New Cavendish 
Street London W1G 9TR 

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 
Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
 

-13150 
 

Cafe Gallery 
 

17 New Cavendish 
Street London W1G 
9UA 

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 
Sunday 12:00 - 00:00 
 

22282 
 

Picture Marylebone 
 

Basement And Ground 
Floor 19 New Cavendish 
Street London W1G 9TZ 

Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 22:30 
Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 

 

page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



page 23

Agenda Item 2



page 24



page 25



page 26



page 27



page 28



page 29



page 30



page 31



page 32



page 33



page 34



page 35



page 36



page 37



page 38



page 39



page 40



page 41



page 42



page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



page 45

Agenda Item 3



page 46



page 47



page 48



page 49



page 50



page 51



page 52



page 53



page 54



page 55



page 56



page 57



page 58



page 59



page 60



page 61



page 62



page 63



page 64



page 65



page 66



            
 City of Westminster 
 
 
 
 

Item No:   
 

   

Date:  22 September 2016 
   

Licensing Ref No:  16/07199/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation 
   

Title of Report:  Chiquitos 
20-21 Leicester Square 
London 
WC2H 7LE 

   

Report of:  Director of Public Protection and Licensing 
   

Wards involved:  St James's 
   

Policy context:  City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy  
 

   

Financial summary:  None 
   

Report Author:  Mr Ola Owojori 
Senior Licensing Officer 

   

Contact details  Telephone: 020 7641 7830 
Email: oowojori@westminster.gov.uk 

 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
Report 

page 67

Agenda Item 4



 
1. Application 

 
1-A Applicant and premises 

 
Application Type: Variation of a Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003 

 
Application received 
date: 

11 July 2016 

Applicant: The Restaurant Group (UK) Ltd 
Premises: Chiquitos 
Premises address: 20-21 Leicester Square 

London 
WC2H 7LE 
 

Ward: 
 

St James’s 

Cumulative 
Impact Area: 

West End 

Premises description: 
 

The premises are operated as a restaurant with music 
and dancing on the ground and first floors with an external 
area on the ground floor. 

Variation description:  
The application proposes to: 
 
1.  remove the first floor from the ambit of the premises 

licence. 
2. carryout alterations to the ground floor of the premises 

in accordance with the plans provided to include 
provision of a new entrance and fixed seating. 

3. remove conditions 9, 10, 11, 14, 17(with reference to 
the first floor), 18 and 21. 

 
No application is sought to vary the permitted hours 

Premises licence history: 
 

Please see Appendix 3 
 

Applicant submissions: None 
Preliminary Note The licence has been quality checked and it has been 

identified that it permits performance of dance on Sunday 
in error and existing conditions 21 to 25 have been 
numbered incorrectly.   
 
The anomalies would be rectified once the application is 
determined. 

 
1-B Layout alteration 

 
To remove the first floor from the ambit of the premises licence. 
 
To carryout alterations to the ground floor of the premises in accordance with the plans 
provided to include provision of a new entrance and fixed seating. 
 
 
 
 

page 68



1-C Current and proposed licensable activities, areas and hours 
 

Regulated Entertainment 

Performance of Dance 
Performance of Live Music 
Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of 
Dance 
 
 Current  

Hours 
Proposed  

Hours 
Licensable Area 

Start: End: Start: End: Current: Proposed: 
Monday 09:00 23:00 No change Ground and First Ground 
Tuesday 09:00 23:00 No change Ground and First Ground 
Wednesday 09:00 23:00 No change Ground and First Ground 
Thursday 09:00 00:30 No change Ground and First Ground 
Friday 09:00 00:30 No change Ground and First Ground 
Saturday 09:00 00:30 No change Ground and First Ground 
Sunday N/A No change Ground and First Ground 
Seasonal  
variations: 
Non-standard  
timings: 

Current: Proposed: 
On New Year's Eve the premises can 
remain open for the purpose of providing 
regulated entertainment from the time when 
the provision of regulated entertainment 
must otherwise cease on New Year's Eve to 
the time when regulated entertainment can 
commence on New Year's Day (or until 
midnight on New Year's Eve where no 
regulated entertainment takes place on New 
Year's Day). 

To be removed 

 
Playing of Recorded Music 
Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like kind 
for consideration and with a view to profit 
 Current  

Hours 
Proposed  

Hours 
Licensable Area 

Start: End: Start: End: Current: Proposed: 
Monday Unrestricted No change Ground and First Ground 
Tuesday Unrestricted No change Ground and First Ground 
Wednesday Unrestricted No change Ground and First Ground 
Thursday Unrestricted No change Ground and First Ground 
Friday Unrestricted No change Ground and First Ground 
Saturday Unrestricted No change Ground and First Ground 
Sunday Unrestricted No change Ground and First Ground 
Seasonal 
variations/ 
Non-standard 
timings: 

Current: Proposed: 
Not applicable No change 

 
Late night refreshment 
 
Indoors, outdoors or both Current : Proposed: 

page 69



Both No change 
 Current  

Hours 
Proposed  

Hours 
Licensable Area 

Start: End: Start: End: Current: Proposed: 
Monday 23:00 00:30 No change Ground and First Ground 
Tuesday 23:00 00:30 No change Ground and First Ground 
Wednesday 23:00 00:30 No change Ground and First Ground 
Thursday 23:00 01:00 No change Ground and First Ground 
Friday 23:00 01:00 No change Ground and First Ground 
Saturday 23:00 01:00 No change Ground and First Ground 
Sunday 23:00 00:00 No change Ground and First Ground 
Seasonal 
variations/ 
Non-standard 
timings: 

Current: Proposed: 
The terminal hour for late night 
refreshment on New Year's Eve is 
extended to 05:00 on New Year's 
Day. 

No change 

 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 
On or off sales Current : Proposed: 

Both No change 
 Current  

Hours 
Proposed  

Hours 
Licensable Area 

Start: End: Start: End: Current: Proposed: 
Monday 10:00 00:00 No change Ground and First Ground 
Tuesday 10:00 00:00 No change Ground and First Ground 
Wednesday 10:00 00:00 No change Ground and First Ground 
Thursday 10:00 00:30 No change Ground and First Ground 
Friday 10:00 00:30 No change Ground and First Ground 
Saturday 10:00 00:30 No change Ground and First Ground 
Sunday 12:00 23:30 No change Ground and First Ground 
Seasonal 
variations/ 
Non-standard 
timings: 

Current: Proposed: 
On New Year's Eve from the end 
of permitted hours on New Year's 
Eve to the start of permitted hours 
on the following day (or, if there 
are no permitted hours on the  
following day, midnight on 31st 
December). 

To be removed 

 
Hours premises are open to the public 
 
 Current  

Hours 
Proposed  

Hours 
Premises Area 

Start: End: Start: End: Current: Proposed: 
Monday 08:00 00:30 No change Ground and First Ground 
Tuesday 08:00 00:30 No change Ground and First Ground 
Wednesday 08:00 00:30 No change Ground and First Ground 
Thursday 08:00 01:00 No change Ground and First Ground 
Friday 08:00 01:00 No change Ground and First Ground 
Saturday 08:00 01:00 No change Ground and First Ground 

page 70



Sunday 08:00 00:00 No change Ground and First Ground 
Seasonal 
variations/ 
Non-standard 
timings: 

Current: Proposed: 
Not applicable No change 

 
 
1-D Conditions being varied, added or removed 

 
Condition Proposed variation 
9. This licence is subject to all the former Rules of 

Management for Places of Public Entertainment 
licensed by Westminster City Council, in force from 4 
September 1998 and incorporating amendments agreed 
by the Council on 25 October 1999, 30 June 2000, 16 
January 2001 and 1 October 2001. 

 

To be removed 

10.  On New Year's Eve the premises can remain open for 
the purpose of providing regulated entertainment from 
the time when the provision of regulated entertainment 
must otherwise cease on New Year's Eve to the time 
when regulated entertainment can commence on New 
Year's Day (or until midnight on New Year's Eve where 
no regulated entertainment takes place on New Year's 
Day). 

 

To be removed 

11.  Notwithstanding the provisions of Rule of Management 
No. 6 the premises may remain open for the purposes 
of this licence from 23:00 on each of the days Thursday 
to Saturday to 00:30 on the day following. 

 

To be removed 

14.  The bar area shall not be extended further than as 
indicated on plan 07A submitted to the Council. 

 

To be removed 

17.  The number of persons accommodated at any one time 
(excluding staff) shall not exceed: Ground Floor - 360 
First Floor - 240 

 

Reference to first floor 
to be removed 

18.  (i)   Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied, consumed in 
or taken from the premises except during 
permitted hours. 

 
  In this condition, permitted hours means: 
 
        Sunday to Wednesday 
 

(a) On Monday to Wednesday, other than Christmas 
Day, 10:00 to 23:00 
(b) On Sundays, other than Christmas Day 12:00 to 
22:30 
(c) On Christmas Day, 12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00 to 
22.30 

To be removed 

page 71



(d) On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted 
hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on the following day (or, if there are no 
permitted hours on the  following day, midnight 
on 31st December). 

 
(ii)  Alcohol may be sold or supplied for one hour 

following the hours set out above other than 
Christmas Day and New Year's Eve and on 
Christmas day, between 15:00 and 19:00 to 
persons taking table meals in the premises in a 
part of the premises usually set apart for the 
service of such persons and for consumption by 
such a person in that part of the premises as an 
ancillary to his meal.  For other purposes or in 
other parts of the premises the hours set out 
above shall continue to apply. 

 
NOTE - The above restrictions do not prohibit: 
 
(a) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the 

consumption of the alcohol on the premises; 
 
(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, 

the taking of the alcohol from the premises unless the 
alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel; 

 
(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the 

consumption of the alcohol on the premises by persons 
taking table meals there if the alcohol was supplied for 
consumption as ancillary to the meals; 

 
(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to or the consumption of 

alcohol by any person residing in the licensed premises; 
 
(e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the 

premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol 
so ordered; 

 
(f) the sale of alcohol to a trader or registered club for the 
purposes of the trade or club; 
 
(g) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, 

being a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is 
carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State 
or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's 
naval, military or air forces; 

 
(h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person 
residing there;  
 
(i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises 

page 72



to any private friends of a person residing there who are 
bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the 
consumption of  alcohol by persons so supplied;  

 
(j) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises 

to persons employed there for the purposes of the 
business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the 
consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is 
supplied at the expense of their employer or of the 
person carrying on or in charge of the business on the 
premises. 

 
In this condition, any reference to a person residing in the 
premises shall be construed as including a person not residing 
there but carrying on or in charge of the business on the 
premises. 
 
    Thursday to Saturday 
 
iii.  (a)  Subject to the following paragraphs, the 

permitted hours Thursday to Saturday shall 
commence at 10.00 (12.00 on Christmas Day 
and Good Friday) and extend until 00.30 on the 
morning following, except that - 

  
(i)   the permitted hours shall end at 00.00 midnight 

on any day on which music and dancing is not 
provided after midnight; and  

(ii)  on any day that music and dancing end between 
00.00 midnight and 00.30, the permitted hours 
shall end when the music and dancing end; 

 
(b). The sale of alcohol must be ancillary to the use 

of the premises for music and dancing and 
substantial refreshment. 

 
(c).  The permitted hours on New Year's Eve will 

extend to the start of permitted hours on the 
following day 00.00 on 31st December. 

 
NOTE - The above restrictions do not prohibit: 
 
(a) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the 

consumption of the alcohol on the premises; 
 
(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, 

the taking of the alcohol from the premises unless the 
alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel; 

 
(c) the sale or supply of alcohol to or the consumption of 

alcohol by any person residing in the licensed premises; 
 

page 73



(d) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the 
premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol 
so ordered; 

 
(e) the sale of alcohol to a trader or registered club for the 
purposes of the trade or club; 
 
(f) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, 

being a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is 
carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State 
or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's 
naval, military or air forces; 

 
(g) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person 
residing there;  
 
(h) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises 

to any private friends of a person residing there who are 
bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the 
consumption of  alcohol by persons so supplied;  

 
(i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises 

to persons employed there for the purposes of the 
business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the 
consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is 
supplied at the expense of their employer or of the 
person carrying on or in charge of the business on the 
premises. 

 
In this condition, any reference to a person residing in the 
premises shall be construed as including a person not residing 
there but carrying on or in charge of the business on the 
premises. 
 
21.  No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the 

licensed premises during the permitted hours unless 
one of the following applies: 

 
(a)  He is the child of the holder of the premises 
licence. 
(b)  He resides in the premises, but is not employed 
there. 
(c) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing 

to or from some part of the premises which is not 
a bar and to or from which there is no other 
convenient means of access or egress. 

(d)  The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other 
premises constructed, fitted and intended to be 
used bona fide for any purpose to which the 
holding of the licence is ancillary. 

 
In this condition "bar" includes any place exclusively or mainly 

To be removed 

page 74



used for the consumption of intoxicating liquor. But an area is 
not a bar when it is usual for it to be, and it is, set apart for the 
service of table meals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to 
persons as an ancillary to their table meals.  
 
The number of persons accommodated at any one time 
(excluding staff) shall not exceed 360 ( or such other limit 
agreed with the Environmental Health Consultation Team) 

To replace existing 
condition 17 

The variation application will have no effect until the Licensing 
Authority are satisfied that the premises is constructed or 
altered in accordance with the appropriate provisions of the 
district surveyor and the reasonable requirements of 
Westminster environmental health consultation team, at which 
time the condition will be removed from the licence. 

To be added 

Adult entertainment: Current position: Proposed position: 
Not applicable No change 

 
2. Representations 

 
2-A Responsible Authorities 

 
Responsible 
Authority: 

EH Consultation Team 

Representative:  Ian Watson 
Received:  5 August 2016 
 I refer to the application for variation of the Premises Licence. 
The premises are located within the West End Cumulative Impact Area as stated in the 
City of Westminster’s Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
The applicant has submitted floor plans of the Ground floor dated July 2016. 
 
This representation is based on the plans and operating schedule submitted. 
 
The applicant is seeking the following 
 
4. To remove the first floor from the ambit of the premises licence. 
5. To carryout alterations to the ground floor of the premises in accordance with the 

plans provided to include provision of a new entrance and fixed seating. 
6. To remove conditions 9, 10, 11, 14, 17, 18 and 21. 
 
I wish to make the following representation 
 
1. No objection. 
2. No objection. 
3. Objection is raised to the removal of conditions as this will have the likely effect of 

causing an increase in Public Nuisance and impact on Public Safety within the West 
End CI Area. 

 
The applicant has provided two conditions in relation to a revised capacity and a works 
condition. 
 

page 75



The plan provided with the application also shows an increase in licensed area of the 
ground floor extending into the public highway. 
 
They have proposed conditions to be attached to the premises should the Committee 
be minded to grant.  These conditions have not been agreed by the applicant. 
 
Responsible 
Authority: 

Metropolitan Police 

Representative: Toby Jane 
 

Received: 
 

3 August 2016 

With reference to the above application, I am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan 
Police, as a Responsible Authority, make a representation against the above 
application. 
 
It is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the licensing objectives in 
relation to the prevention of crime and disorder as there are insufficient conditions within 
the operating schedule. 
 
The venue is situated in the West End cumulative impact area, a locality where there is 
traditionally high crime and disorder.  
 

The conditions already in the operating schedule do address some of our concerns in 
relation to crime and disorder. However Police would like to propose the following 
condition is added to the operating schedule: 

1. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an 
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:  

            (a) all crimes reported to the venue  
            (b) all ejections of patrons  
            (c) any complaints received  
            (d) any incidents of disorder  
            (e) any faults in the CCTV system.  

(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

In regards to the removal of conditions on the licence that will be effected by this 
variation, Police are happy with the removal of conditions 9,10,11,17,18 and 21. 
However as the bar area on the plan has not changed and appears to be identical to 
that on the current plans Police would want condition 14 to remain on the licence. 
 
 
3. Policy & Guidance 

 
The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy 
apply: 
 
Policy CIA1 applies:  
 
 

 (i) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse 
applications in the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and 
bars, fast food premises, and premises offering facilities for 

page 76



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Policy RNT2 applies: 
 
 
 
 
Policy MD2 applies: 
 
 
 

music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within 
the Core Hours under Policy HRS1. 

(ii)  Applications for other licensable activities in the 
Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and 
must demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in 
the Cumulative Impact Areas. 

Applications will be granted subject to other policies in this 
Statement and subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, 
PS1, PN1 and CH1, provided it can be demonstrated that they 
will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact 
Areas. 
It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in 
the Cumulative Impact  Areas, other than applications to vary 
hours within the Core Hours, under Policy HRS1. 
 
 

 
 
4. Appendices 

 
Appendix 1 
 

Premises plans 

Appendix 2 
 

Applicant supporting documents  

Appendix 3 
 

Premises history 
 

Appendix 4 
 

Proposed conditions 

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity 
 

 
Report author: Mr Ola Owojori 

Senior Licensing Officer 
Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 7830 

Email: oowojori@westminster.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 

page 77



 
 
If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the 
background papers please contact the report author. 
 
Background Documents – Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 
 

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A 
 

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing  
Policy  

7th January 2016 

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of  
the Licensing Act 2003  

March 2015 

4 Existing Licence 12/7/16 
5 Plan 12/7/16 
6 Application form 12/7/16 
7 Public Notice 12/7/16 
8 Residents notification 15/7/16 
9 EH Consultation Team representation 5/8/16 
10 Hearing notification 6/9/16 
11 Police representation 7/9/16 
12 Environmental Health proposed conditions 15/9/16 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 78



 Appendix 1 
 

Proposed Premises Plan 
 

 

page 79



 
Existing Plan 

 

 

page 80



Applicant Supporting Documents       Appendix 2 
 

None

page 81



Appendix 3 
 

Licence & Appeal History  
 
Application Details of 

Application / Notice 
Date Determined Decision 

 
 

05/09993/LIPC Conversion of the 
Justices’ On 
licence, supper 
hours certificate, 
special hours 
certificate and 
music and dancing 
licence 

01 November 2005 Granted under 
delegated authority  

06/04123/LIPDPS Variation of the DPS 20 June 2006 Granted under 
delegated authority 

07/01104/LIPDPS Variation of the DPS 05 March 2007 Granted under 
delegated authority 

07/09077/LIPDPS Variation of the DPS 16 November 2007 Granted under 
delegated authority 

08/06154/LIPDPS Variation of the DPS 06 August 2008 Granted under 
delegated authority 

10/09036/LIPDPS Variation of the DPS 20 January 2011 Granted under 
delegated authority 

11/06685/LIPDPS Variation of the DPS 15 July 2011 Granted under 
delegated authority 

11/07813/LIPDPS Variation of the DPS 19 August 2011 Granted under 
delegated authority 

12/00425/LIPVM Minor variation to 
change the layout 

07 February 2012 Refused under 
delegated authority  

12/11244/LIPV Variation to change 
the layout 

08 February 2013 Granted under 
delegated authority 

13/00475/LIPDPS Variation of the DPS 08 February 2013 Granted under 
delegated authority 

14/02328/LIPVM Minor variation to 
amend the opening 
hours to 08:00 

08 April 2014 Granted under 
delegated authority 

14/10026/LIPDPS Variation of the DPS 03 February 2015 Granted under 
delegated authority 

16/07199/LIPV Variation to remove 
the first floor from 
the remit of the 
licence, change the 
layout of the ground 
floor and remove 
conditions 

 
Still pending  

 
n/a  

 
There is no appeal history 

page 82



Appendix 4 
 

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS 
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING  
 
 
When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant 
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule. 
 
At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations 
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating 
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions, 
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or 
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority 
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing 
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and 
have not necessarily been agreed 
 
Conditions: On Current Licence -  
 
Mandatory: 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated 

premises supervisor in respect of this licence. 
 
2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises 

supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is 
suspended. 

 
3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a 

person who holds a personal licence. 
 
4.          (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do 

not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in 
relation to the premises. 

 
(2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of 

the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the 
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on 
the premises— 

 
(a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 

require or encourage, individuals to; 
 

(i)  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink 
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the 
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or 
supply alcohol), or 

(ii)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise); 

page 83



 
(b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed 

or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective; 

 
(c)  provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a 
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective; 

 
(d)  selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 

flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to 
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

 
 (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other 

than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by 
reason of a disability). 

 
5.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on 

request to customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
6.          (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 

ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises 
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

 
(2)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence 

must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in 
accordance with the age verification policy. 

 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person 
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the 
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either— 

 (a)  a holographic mark, or 
 (b)  an ultraviolet feature. 

 
7.  The responsible person must ensure that— 

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied 
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely 
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures— 

  (i)  beer or cider: ½ pint;  
(ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

   (iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

page 84



 
(b)  these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed 

material which is available to customers on the premises; and 
 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the 

quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these 
measures are available. 

 
A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise 
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any 
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated 
premises supervisor.  For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or 
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to 
prevent the supply of alcohol. 
 
8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption 

on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
 
8(ii) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above - 
 

(a)  "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties 
Act 1979; 

 
(b)  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - 

 
P = D+(DxV) 

 
Where - 

  
(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 

the duty     were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol, and 

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol 
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or 
supply of the alcohol; 

 
(c)  "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there 

is in force a premises licence - 
   

(i)  the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a 

licence, or 
(iii)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of    

alcohol under such a licence; 
 

(d)   "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there 
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club 
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or 
officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

 

page 85



(e)  "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the 
Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

 
8(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from 

this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph 
rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 
8(iv).     (1)  Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by 

Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from 
the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a 
change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 
days beginning on the second day. 

 
Conditions reproducing the effect of conditions subject to which the relevant 
existing licences have effect 
 
Conditions relating to Regulated Entertainment 
 
9. This licence is subject to all the former Rules of Management for Places of Public 

Entertainment licensed by Westminster City Council, in force from 4 September 
1998 and incorporating amendments agreed by the Council on 25 October 1999, 
30 June 2000, 16 January 2001 and 1 October 2001. Proposed to be removed 

 
10.  On New Year's Eve the premises can remain open for the purpose of providing 

regulated entertainment from the time when the provision of regulated 
entertainment must otherwise cease on New Year's Eve to the time when 
regulated entertainment can commence on New Year's Day (or until midnight on 
New Year's Eve where no regulated entertainment takes place on New Year's 
Day). Proposed to be removed 

 
11.  Notwithstanding the provisions of Rule of Management No. 6 the premises may 

remain open for the purposes of this licence from 23:00 on each of the days 
Thursday to Saturday to 00:30 on the day following. Proposed to be removed 

 
12.  The bar shall be closed at midnight and shall be vacated by 00:20 for these 

persons not using the restaurant facilities 
 
13. Last entry and orders for the restaurant shall be midnight. 
 
14.  The bar area shall not be extended further than as indicated on plan 07A 

submitted to the Council. Proposed to be removed 
 
15.  The rear exit shall remain unobstructed at all times 
 
16.  Refuse bins situated in the rear alleyway leading to Charing Cross Road, will be 

secured to the wall. 
 
17.  The number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding staff) shall not 

exceed: Ground Floor - 360 First Floor – 240 Proposed to be removed 

page 86



 
Conditions which reproduce the effect of any restriction imposed on the use of 
the premises by specified enactments 
 
18.  (i)   Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied, consumed in or taken from the 

premises except during permitted hours. Proposed to be removed 
 
  In this condition, permitted hours means: 
 
        Sunday to Wednesday 
 

(a) On Monday to Wednesday, other than Christmas Day, 10:00 to 23:00 
(b) On Sundays, other than Christmas Day 12:00 to 22:30 
(c) On Christmas Day, 12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00 to 22.30 
(d) On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to 

the start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no 
permitted hours on the  following day, midnight on 31st December). 

 
(ii)  Alcohol may be sold or supplied for one hour following the hours set out 

above other than Christmas Day and New Year's Eve and on Christmas 
day, between 15:00 and 19:00 to persons taking table meals in the 
premises in a part of the premises usually set apart for the service of such 
persons and for consumption by such a person in that part of the premises 
as an ancillary to his meal.  For other purposes or in other parts of the 
premises the hours set out above shall continue to apply. 

 
NOTE - The above restrictions do not prohibit: 
 
(a) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the 

alcohol on the premises; 
 
(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol 

from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel; 
 
(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the 

alcohol on the premises by persons taking table meals there if the alcohol was 
supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals; 

 
(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to or the consumption of alcohol by any person 

residing in the licensed premises; 
 
(e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the 

vendor of the alcohol so ordered; 
 
(f) the sale of alcohol to a trader or registered club for the purposes of the trade or 
club; 
 
(g) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which 

the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of 
State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air 
forces; 

 

page 87



(h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there;  
 
(i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a 

person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, 
or the consumption of  alcohol by persons so supplied;  

 
(j) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed 

there for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or 
the consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of 
their employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the 
premises. 

 
In this condition, any reference to a person residing in the premises shall be construed 
as including a person not residing there but carrying on or in charge of the business on 
the premises. 
 
    Thursday to Saturday 
 
iii.  (a)  Subject to the following paragraphs, the permitted hours Thursday to 

Saturday shall commence at 10.00 (12.00 on Christmas Day and Good 
Friday) and extend until 00.30 on the morning following, except that - 

  
(i)   the permitted hours shall end at 00.00 midnight on any day on which 

music and dancing is not provided after midnight; and  
(ii)  on any day that music and dancing end between 00.00 midnight and 

00.30, the permitted hours shall end when the music and dancing end; 
 

(b). The sale of alcohol must be ancillary to the use of the premises for music 
and dancing and substantial refreshment. 

 
(c).  The permitted hours on New Year's Eve will extend to the start of 

permitted hours on the following day 00.00 on 31st December. 
 
NOTE - The above restrictions do not prohibit: 
 
(a) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the 

alcohol on the premises; 
 
(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol 

from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel; 
 
(c) the sale or supply of alcohol to or the consumption of alcohol by any person 

residing in the licensed premises; 
 
(d) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the 

vendor of the alcohol so ordered; 
 
(e) the sale of alcohol to a trader or registered club for the purposes of the trade or 
club; 
 
(f) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which 

the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of 

page 88



State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air 
forces; 

 
(g) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there;  
 
(h) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a 

person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, 
or the consumption of  alcohol by persons so supplied;  

 
(i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed 

there for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or 
the consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of 
their employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the 
premises. 

 
In this condition, any reference to a person residing in the premises shall be construed 
as including a person not residing there but carrying on or in charge of the business on 
the premises. 
 
21.  No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the 

permitted hours unless one of the following applies: 
 

(a)  He is the child of the holder of the premises licence. 
(b)  He resides in the premises, but is not employed there. 
(c) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of 

the premises which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other 
convenient means of access or egress. 

(d)  The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, 
fitted and intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the 
holding of the licence is ancillary. 

 
In this condition "bar" includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the consumption 
of intoxicating liquor. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to be, and it is, set 
apart for the service of table meals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to persons as an 
ancillary to their table meals. Proposed to be removed 
 
22. If any entertainment is provided for children or if an entertainment is provided at 

which the majority of persons attending are children, then, if the number of 
children attending the entertainment exceeds 100, it shall be the duty of the 
holder of the premises licence (or the holder of the club premises certificate): 

 
(a) to station and keep stationed wherever necessary a sufficient number of 

adult attendants, properly instructed as to their duties, to prevent more 
children or other persons being admitted to the building, or to any part 
thereof, than the building or part can properly accommodate, 

(b) to control the movement of the children and other persons admitted while 
entering and leaving the building or any part thereof, and 

(c) to take all other reasonable precautions for the safety of the children. 
 
23.  The terminal hour for late night refreshment on New Year's Eve is extended to 

05:00 on New Year's Day. 
 

page 89



Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
 
24.  The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per 

the minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All 
entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every 
person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record 
whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when 
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum 
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made 
available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout 
the preceding 31 day period. 

 
25.   A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the 

CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to 
the public. This staff member must be able to show a Police or authorised council 
officer recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when 
requested. 

 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
  
None 
 
Conditions proposed by the applicant 
 
26. The number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding staff) shall not 

exceed 360 (or such other limit agreed with the Environmental Health 
Consultation Team) 

 
27. The variation application will have no effect until the Licensing Authority are 

satisfied that the premises is constructed or altered in accordance with the 
appropriate provisions of the district surveyor and the reasonable requirements 
of Westminster environmental health consultation team, at which time the 
condition will be removed from the licence. 

 
Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health 
 
28. After 23.00 hours Sunday to Wednesday the sale of alcohol ‘On’ the premises shall 

only be to a person seated taking a table meal there and for consumption by such a 
person as ancillary to their meal, or Thursday to Saturday ancillary to the use of the 
premises for music and dancing and substantial refreshment. 

 
29. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be 

available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises. 

 
30. The maximum number of persons permitted in the premises at any one time 

(excluding staff) shall not exceed 
 

Ground Floor 100 persons 
 

page 90



31. There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all 
times, except when the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual 
Entertainment Venue licence. 

 
32. The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape provisions, 

emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and mechanical equipment, 
shall at all material times be maintained in good condition and full working order. 

 
33. The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed, 

free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified in accordance 
with the plans provided. 

 
34. All emergency exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use of a 

key, code, card or similar means. 
 
35. All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self-closing and not held open 

other than by an approved device. 
 
36. The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be 

conspicuous. 
 
37. Curtains and hangings shall be arranged so as not to obstruct emergency safety 

signs or emergency equipment. 
 
38. All fabrics, curtains, drapes and similar features including materials used in finishing 

and furnishing shall be either non-combustible or be durably or inherently flame-
retarded fabric.  Any fabrics used in escape routes (other than foyers), entertainment 
areas or function rooms, shall be non-combustible. 

 
39. Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged and stored so as to 

minimise any risk to the safety of those using the premises.  The following special 
effects will only be used on 10 days prior notice being given to the Licensing 
Authority where consent has not previously been given.  
 
• dry ice and cryogenic fog 
• smoke machines and fog generators 
• pyrotechnics including fireworks 
• firearms 
• lasers 
• explosives and highly flammable substances. 
• real flame. 
• strobe lighting. 
 

40. No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until the premises have 
been assessed as satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team at 
which time this condition shall be removed from the Licence by the Licensing 
Authority. 

page 91



 
Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity  Appendix 5 
 

 
 

page 92



Premises within 75 metres of: Chiquitos 20-21 Leicester Square 

p / n  Name of Premises Premises Address Licensed Hours 
2422 Club Storm 28A Leicester Square 

London WC2H 7LE 
Sunday 09:00 - 02:00 
Sundays before Bank 
Holidays 09:00 - 02:30 
Monday to Wednesday 
09:00 - 03:30 Thursday to 
Saturday 09:00 - 06:00 

4899 Cork And Bottle Wine 
Bar 

Basement 44-46 Cranbourn 
Street London WC2H 7AN 

Monday to Saturday 
10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 
12:00 - 00:00 

4994 Napoleon's Casino 
And Restaurant 

Basement Queens House 1 
Leicester Place London 
WC2H 7BP 

Saturday 10:00 - 04:30 
Monday to Friday 10:00 - 
06:30 Sunday 12:00 - 
06:30 

13517 Maharaja Of India 19A Charing Cross Road 
London WC2H 0ES 

Monday to Saturday 
10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 
12:00 - 23:00 

-
19690 

Noodle Stop Ground 44-46 Cranbourn 
Street London WC2H 7AN 

Monday to Saturday 
10:00 - 05:00 Sunday 
12:00 - 05:00 

-
14797 

Zoo Too 18 Bear Street London 
WC2H 7AS 

Monday to Wednesday 
10:00 - 00:00 Thursday 
10:00 - 01:00 Friday to 
Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 

-4570 Global Radio 29-30 Leicester Square 
London WC2H 7LA 

Monday to Friday 07:00 - 
00:00 

-2511 American Fried 
Chicken 

16A Leicester Square 
London WC2H 7NG 

Monday to Thursday 
23:00 - 00:00 Friday to 
Sunday 23:00 - 02:30 

4841 Cafe Fiori 42 Cranbourn Street 
London WC2H 7JH 

Monday to Saturday 
10:00 - 05:00 Sunday 
12:00 - 05:00 

7618 Chiquitos 20-21 Leicester Square 
London WC2H 7LE 

Sunday 08:00 - 00:00 
Monday to Wednesday 
08:00 - 00:30 Thursday to 
Saturday 08:00 - 01:00 

14334 Muriel's Kitchen Queens House 7-9 
Leicester Square London 
WC2H 7NA 

Sunday 08:00 - 00:00 
Monday to Saturday 
08:00 - 01:00 

-
32449 

Fornetto 21 Charing Cross Road 
London WC2H 0ES 

Monday to Sunday 11:00 
- 03:00 

page 93



-
31437 

Odeon Cinema 24-27 Leicester Square 
London WC2H 7LE 

Monday to Sunday 00:00 
- 00:00 

-
28817 

Rimini Coffee Bar Basement And Ground 
Floor West 47 Cranbourn 
Street London WC2H 7AN 

Monday to Thursday 
10:00 - 02:00 Monday to 
Thursday 10:00 - 02:00 
Friday to Saturday 10:00 
- 03:00 Friday to 
Saturday 10:00 - 04:00 
Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
Sunday 12:00 - 02:00 

-
26573 

Haagen Dazs UK Ltd Ground Floor Victory House 
14 Leicester Square 
London WC2H 7NG 

Monday to Saturday 
10:00 - 03:00 Sunday 
12:00 - 01:00 

-
22789 

Bear & Staff Public 
House 

10-12 Bear Street London 
WC2H 7AS 

Friday to Saturday 07:00 
- 00:00 Sunday 07:00 - 
00:00 Sundays before 
Bank Holidays 07:00 - 
00:00 Monday to 
Saturday 07:00 - 00:30 
Sunday 07:00 - 22:30 
Monday to Thursday 
07:00 - 23:30 

-
16608 

Burger King 17-18 Leicester Square 
London WC2H 7LE 

Monday to Sunday 23:00 
- 03:00 

-
15158 

The Zoo Bar And Club Basement And Ground 
Floor Cameo House 13-17 
Bear Street London WC2H 
7AQ 

Sunday 09:00 - 01:00 
Monday to Saturday 
09:00 - 02:30 Sundays 
before Bank Holidays 
09:00 - 02:30 Monday to 
Saturday 09:00 - 03:30 

-
12479 

Leicester Square 
Gardens 

Open Space At Leicester 
Square London WC2H 7LE 

Monday to Saturday 
07:30 - 22:30 Sunday 
08:00 - 22:30 

-
12133 

K. S. Food And Wine Ground Floor 35 Charing 
Cross Road London WC2H 
0AT 

Monday to Sunday 08:00 
- 05:00 

-9451 14 Basement Victory House 14 
Leicester Square London 
WC2H 7NG 

Sunday 20:00 - 03:00 
Monday to Wednesday 
20:00 - 03:30 Thursday to 
Saturday 20:00 - 06:00 
Sundays before Bank 
Holidays 20:00 - 06:00 

-2733 Ruby Blue Ground Floor Queens 
House 1 Leicester Place 
London WC2H 7BP 

Monday to Saturday 
09:00 - 03:00 Sunday 
09:00 - 23:00 

page 94



5144 Odeon Cinema 24-27 Leicester Square 
London WC2H 7LE 

Monday to Sunday 00:00 
- 00:00 

5601 Premier Inn Queens House 1 Leicester 
Place London WC2H 7BP 

Monday to Sunday 00:00 
- 00:00 Monday to 
Sunday 06:00 - 01:00 

5692 TGI Fridays 29-30 Leicester Square 
London WC2H 7LA 

Sunday 09:00 - 01:00 
Monday to Saturday 
09:00 - 01:30 Sundays 
before Bank Holidays 
09:00 - 01:30 

8292 Moon Under Water 28 Leicester Square 
London WC2H 7LE 

Friday to Saturday 07:00 
- 00:00 Sundays before 
Bank Holidays 07:00 - 
00:00 Sunday 07:00 - 
22:50 Monday to 
Thursday 07:00 - 23:30 

19181 Angus Steakhouse Queens House 7-9 
Leicester Square London 
WC2H 7NA 

Sunday 08:00 - 00:00 
Monday to Saturday 
08:00 - 01:00 

20589 Pizza Hut 19 Leicester Square 
London WC2H 7LE 

Monday to Thursday 
10:00 - 02:00 Friday to 
Saturday 10:00 - 05:00 
Sunday 12:00 - 02:00 

25115 Bella Italia 22 Leicester Square 
London 

Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 
Monday to Saturday 
09:00 - 01:00 Sundays 
before Bank Holidays 
09:00 - 01:00 

25276 Bella Italia 1 Cranbourn Street London 
WC2H 7AJ 

Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 
Monday to Saturday 
09:00 - 01:00 Sundays 
before Bank Holidays 
09:00 - 01:00 

 
 

page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



page 97

Agenda Item 5



page 98



page 99



page 100



page 101



page 102



page 103



page 104



page 105



page 106



page 107



page 108



page 109



page 110



page 111



page 112



page 113



page 114



page 115



page 116



page 117



page 118



page 119



This page is intentionally left blank



page 121

Agenda Item 6



page 122



page 123



page 124



page 125



page 126



page 127



page 128



page 129



page 130



page 131



page 132



page 133



page 134



page 135



page 136



page 137



page 138



page 139



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Picture Marylebone, Basement and Ground Floor, 19 New Cavendish Street, W1
	2 Georgian House Hotel, 37 St George's Drive, SW1
	3 Frankie & Benny's, 20-21 Leicester Square, WC2
	4 Chiquitos, 20-21 Leicester Square, WC2
	Licensing Sub-Committee Report
	Licence & Appeal History
	CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING


	5 Tape, Basement, 17 Hanover Square, W1
	6 British Sex Shop, Basement, 8 Green's Court, W1



